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Emily,
 
If this is too long, please feel free to shorten as you see fit.
 
Best
Scott
 
From: Emily Bremer [mailto:ebremer@acus.gov] 
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2012 5:33 PM
To: Neil R. Eisner; Cheryl A. Falvey; Scott Cooper
Cc: Adam Schlosser; Reeve Bull
Subject: RE: May 1 IBR Panel--Call next week?
 
Please forgive my error, but please dial 202.480.2087 to reach the conference bridge.  2086 is my
extension and will be of little use if you’re trying to join our call.
 
Also, it would be very helpful if you could send a short professional biography (it needn’t be any
longer than a few sentences, but can be longer if you like).  We will include the biographies in the
materials we circulate at the event.  If possible, please try to send this document by close of
business on Wednesday so that we can submit it for printing in advance of the event. 
 
Thanks again,
Emily
 

From: Emily Bremer 
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2012 5:26 PM
To: 'Neil.Eisner@dot.gov'; Cheryl A. Falvey; 'Scott Cooper'
Cc: 'Schlosser, Adam'; Reeve Bull
Subject: RE: May 1 IBR Panel--Call next week?
 
All,
 
Thank you all for letting me know your availability.  Miraculously, we’ve found a time that works for
everyone: 4:30 pm tomorrow afternoon.  I’ve set up a conference bridge for us.  At the appointed
time, just call 202.480.2086 and enter conference code 49310.
 
The call shouldn’t take long; we just want to get everyone on the same page for the upcoming
panel discussion. 
 
Best,
Emily
 

From: Emily Bremer 

mailto:SCooper@ansi.org
mailto:EBremer@acus.gov

Scott Cooper

Scott Cooper is VP for Policy and Government Relations at the American National Standards Institute (ANSI).  He has responsibility for managing the development of ANSI policy positions and acts as liaison to Congress, as well as Federal and State legislative and executive agencies.  He has been active in initiating programs on global supply chain governance for issues such as lead-free toys, food safety and drug counterfeiting, and in the development of robust, cheap and efficient home cookstoves for use in Asia, Africa and Latin America. 

Previous to this, he was federal government affairs manager in the Washington D.C., office of Hewlett-Packard and was responsible for global electronic commerce, Internet and advanced network services issues for HP.  Scott has worked closely on U.S. legislation dealing with nanotechnology electronic signatures and authentication, telephone competition, Internet taxes and consumer protection issues, such as privacy.  Before joining HP, Scott was director of Electronic Commerce at the American Electronics Association (AEA), and manager of Telecommunications Policy at Intel. He also worked for many years for the U.S. Congress.  As professional staff for the Commerce Committee of the House of Representatives he had responsibility for the Federal Trade Commission (FTC), the Federal Communications Commission (FCC), and the Interstate Commerce Commission (ICC).


Scott has also taught and consulted at the University of Massachusetts in Amherst, and subsequently taught online for their MBA program.   From 1973-75 Scott built schools in the Andes Mountains of Ecuador for the Peace Corps.



Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2012 4:19 PM
To: 'Neil.Eisner@dot.gov'; Cheryl A. Falvey; 'Scott Cooper'
Cc: 'Schlosser, Adam'; Reeve Bull
Subject: May 1 IBR Panel--Call next week?
 
Neil, Cheryl, and Scott,
 
Thank you all for agreeing to be on the IBR panel for our upcoming event at the Chamber of
Commerce.  We’re looking forward to a great discussion!  As you know, the event will start at 2:30
on Tuesday, May 1.  The IBR panel will be up first.  I’ll be joining you as a panelist, while Reeve will
moderate the discussion.
 
Are you available for a conference call next week to discuss the format and content of our
respective presentations?  If so, please let me know  your availability on the afternoons of next
Monday, Tuesday, and Wednesday.  When I’ve heard from everyone, I’ll set a time that everyone
can do and will set up a conference bridge for us.
 
Thank you,
 
Emily Schleicher Bremer  |  Attorney Advisor
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